
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 

DATE:      February 7, 2008 
 
TO:       Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM:      Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:      Agenda for February 12, 2008 Meeting 
  

 
MINUTES 

 
April 17, 2007 
May 1, 2007 

September 18, 2007 
December 18, 2007 

January 8, 2008 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 
7:30 pm – Steamboat Wharf – re: Update  
 
8:00 pm –PUBLIC HEARING – re: Vidhi Crop. dba Little Village Store, Rashikbhai I. Patel, 

Manager, 169 Nantasket Avenue – Wines and Malts as a Package Store – NEW 
 
8:30 pm – Legislative Agenda Discussion 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
1. Amanda J. Kyller  – re: Use of Gazebo for Wedding on July 12, 2008 
 
2. Judeth Van Hamm– re: Creation of new Committee  
 
3. Judeth Van Hamm – re: South Shore Greenway  
 

LICENSES 
 

1. Richard E. Laws dba Seaport Livery, 58 Lynn Ave. 
(A) Livery Vehicle – RENEWAL 
(B) Livery Vehicle – RENEWAL 
(C) Livery Vehicle – RENEWAL 
(D) Livery License – RENEWAL 
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LICENSES CON’T 
 
 

2. Robert Finneran dba American Car Service, 1014 Avalon Drive 
(A)  Livery Vehicle - RENEWAL 
(B)  Livery License - RENEWAL 
 

3.      Loretta West dba LW Auto Sales, 4 Lincoln Street – Class II Wholesale - RENEWAL 
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